Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION pmg mgp
Region XI
City Schools Division of Digos

Roxas Corner Lopez-Jaena Streets, Digos City
Telefax: 082 553 8396

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. _500 ,s.2017

TO: AIREN C. AMISOLA
Teacher-II/SHS in Digos City

MARICHU F. BALAGTAS
Teacher III/Digos City National High School

RONILYN P. NIEVES
EPS

THROUGH: Datu Roger A. Manapol
Principal IV- DICNHS

Raquel L. Cedeno, Ed.D.
Prineipal II/SHS in Digos City

FROM: WINNIE%ON, Ed.D.

Officer-in-Charge
Office of the Schools Division Superintedent

SUBJECT: Panrehiyong Pagsasanay sa mga Guro sa Filipino Para sa Panrehiyong Tagisan ng
Talento

Date: August 4, 2017

1. Pursuant to Regional Memorandum No. 213, s. 2017, you are hereby directed to attend
the Regional Orientation-Workshop for Teachers in preparation for the Panrehiyong
Tagisan ng Talento at the Waling-Waling Hall, DepEd Regional Office XI, F. Torres
Street, Davao City.

2. Participants are advised to observe official time for the above-mentioned workshop shall
start at 8:00 o’clock in the morning.

3. School Heads are requested to make nigcessaty afrangement $o that classes of teacher-
participants are taken cared of.

4. Meal, transportation and other incidental expenses relative to the activity shall be charged
against local fundssMOOE subject to the usual accounting and auditing rules and
regulations.

5. For guidance and compliance.
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